
From: Naomi Comerford ncomerford@offshorealert.com
Subject: Fwd: [121954942] Unauthorized content against Vantage FX

Date: November 20, 2024 at 5:15 AM
To: David Marchant marchant@offshorealert.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "AntiFraud.Response" <antifraud.response@cscglobal.com>
Date: November 20, 2024 at 3:00:29 AM EST
To: help <help@offshorealert.com>
Subject: [121954942] Unauthorized content against Vantage FX

To Whom It May Concern,

CSC Digital Brand Services is working on behalf of Vantage FX as their authorized agent charged with to bringing infringing content online into compliance, and we have been informed that there is content that infringes on the trademark of Vantage FX on the server of www.offshorealert.com. 

The infringing content can be found at:

https://www.offshorealert.com/tag/zxn-investment-holding/?srsltid=AfmBOooGVHpeqcSMES8g44NsXhsJ_Og40wZrb9zCplpViz49Lrt0yRxJ

Vantage FX officially affirms that the use of their trademark at https://www.offshorealert.com/tag/zxn-investment-holding/?srsltid=AfmBOooGVHpeqcSMES8g44NsXhsJ_Og40wZrb9zCplpViz49Lrt0yRxJ is unauthorized and against the law. Vantage FX owns and controls the trademark of this content under registration/serial number UK00002608597 of the UKIPO (UK).
 
On behalf of Vantage FX, CSC Digital Brand Services requests immediate removal of all reference to the client’s trademark(s) from 'https://www.offshorealert.com/tag/zxn-investment-holding/?srsltid=AfmBOooGVHpeqcSMES8g44NsXhsJ_Og40wZrb9zCplpViz49Lrt0yRxJ'.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Kavya Bommidi
CSC Digital Brand Services Global Anti-Fraud Team
On behalf of Vantage FX
AntiFraud.Response@cscglobal.com
1-866-880-7025 (US) / 1-650-316-3601 (International)
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